BA-2280 1912
King Cottage (Site) Public
Rosewood Hospital Center

Owings Mills

King Cottage was a two—and-one half story, hipped-roof stone building
built on a cross-plan and was located north of the Lane Builqing. De-
signed by Ellicott and Emmart, it was completed in 1912.

This building was demolished c. 1975.

See also MHT archeological inventory, site number 18—BA4297.




Survey No. BA-2280

i i Magi No..
Maryland Historical Trust agi No. 0422806827

~~tate Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes Xno

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic HENRY KING COTTAGE (SITE)

and/or common

2. Location

street & number “"ROSEWOOD HOSPITAL CENTER —__not for publication

city, town OWINGS MILLS —___vicinity of congressional district 2

state MARYLAN 1 county BALTIMORE

- - L}

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

— district- " —x. public . occupied —_agriculture _____ museum

— building(s) ___ private —% unoccupied ___ commercial — park

— Structure ____both ___.work in progress —__ educational ____private residence

- site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment - religious

- object ——in process ._x. yes: restricted __government —_ scientific
— being considered ___yes: unrestricted ___ industrial transportation
__not applicable __ no ___ military ___ other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addrésses of all owners)

name . DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE
street & number 201 West Preston Street telephone no.:
city, town Baltimore state and zip code Maryland

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Baltimore County Courthouse liber
street & number folio
city, town Towson state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing #istorical surveys

title

P

te — federal ___ _state ___ county ____local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. BA-2280

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent __ deteriorated ____ unaltered _X original site

—_good ____ruins __ altered —— moved date of move
—_fair X unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today. :

The Henry King Cottage was located north of the Lane Build-
ing, south of Wyse Cottage and west of the Central Building. It
stood in a straight north-south line with the Lane and Wyse
Cottages and was oriented east. :

As depicted in o0ld photographs, the King Cottage was a two-
and-one-half story hipped roof stone structure built on a cross
plan. Each wing was three bays long and three bays wide. The
stone was cream-colored and laid in regular courses with stone
used for the string courses and slab lintels over the windows.
There was a two story open porch on the south-west corner. This
was supported on wooden Doric piers, those on the first story
resting on high stone bases. The wide eaves had a wooden modil-
lioned cornice. '

The dormers on each gable end had hipped roofs and paired

6/6 sash windows. The other dormers (four on each wing) were
also hip roofed ﬁhd h?d 6/6 sash. Other windows had 9/1 sash.
On the center o% S A °8%

: gﬁonal cupola with louvered sides separ-
ated by Doric pilasters’ and topped by a pyramidal roof and ball
finial.

A portico with hipped roof stood on the east facade and was
supported on paired Doric columns.

The King Cottage was built as a dormitory and at various
times housed both male and female patients. A 1958 insurance
report states that the basement housed two play rooms and
toilets; a dormitory and nurses stationwere on the first and
second stories; and clothing storage rooms were on the third
floor.



|

8. Significance | | | Survey No.'  BA~-22§(

v,Reriod Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
. prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture_____ religion
— 1400-1499 _X _ archeology-historic —_conservation —law . —_ science
— 1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics —_literature . — sculpture
— 1600-1699 _x _architecture — education — military _ —sx_social/
— 17001799 ____art —_engineering ——— music ) humanitarian
—1800-1899 ____ commerce —exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater
X 1900- —_ communications —— industry — politics/government ____ transportation
_— invention — other (specify)
Specific dates 1912 Builder/Architect Emmart and Ellicott
check: Applicable Criteria: QQA B xC _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: ~ A B - ¢ _ D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: national Xstaté __local
Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a gen@ral statement of history and
support.

The Henry King Cottage was completed in 1912 along with
the Lane Building and Central Building. The three buildings
were the first at Rosewood Center to be designed by the archi-
tectural firm of Emmart and Ellicott, who replaced Jackson C.
Gott as architect at Rosewood in 1904, The firm adhered to
the plan of Rosewood as prepared by Gott in 1899 and the de-
sign and appearance of the King Cottage is nearly 1dent1cal to
the other earlier buildings at Rosewood. .

The twelfth annual report of the Maryland State Asylum
and Training School for the Feeble Minded in 1911 states that
completed plans for the King Cottage were presented by Ellicott
and Emmart. Contracts were awarded to Henry S. Rippel, builder;
Central Electrical Company for electrical wiring; A. W. Beam for
plumbing; and Francis Bros, and Jollet for heating. Total :
building costs were estimated at nearly $36,000.

The building was named after Henry King, one of the 6riginél
members of the Board of Visitors at Rosewood when it was founded
in 1888.




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. BA-2280

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangie name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification '
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code
11. Form Prepared By
name/title GEQOFFREY B. HENRY
organization MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST date 4/85
street & number Eshaw.'l‘%ldi_ljise{,ﬂ gil:A%S:EaEe cir .téflvephoh:é“ ' 269-2439
city or town Annapolis ‘ " state . Maryland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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